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Report on the working of the Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tribes

Development Corporation for the financial year 2019-20 under section 392(2)
of the Companies Act, 2013,

1. Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tribes Development Corporation was established on

02/02/2015 as wholly owned Government Company. This is fifth year of Establishment
of the Corporation.

2. The Authorized Share Capital of the Corporation is of Rs.10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten
Crore only) divided in to 1,00,000/-(Rupees One Lakh only) equity shares of Rs.100/-
(rupees One Hundreg only) each. The paid up Share Capital is Rs.4,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Four Crore only) divided in to 4,00,000/-fully paid up shares of Rs.100/-each.

3. As per the Memorandum of Association and Ardcles of Assceietion, the objective cf the

Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tiibes Development Corporation limited is to previde

) i . : _ , :
Hl = 3 for economic upliftment of the NT/DNT'S community of those who zre poor and
: needy.

4. A D Ruparel & Co, Chartered accountants who was appointed as Statutory Auditor by

C & AG under the Companies act 2013 has audited the accounts of the Corporation for
the year 2019-20

5. The following reports are attachied with Annual Keport 20120
(1) Balance Sheet as on 315t March, 2020 -
(2) 1 & E Accounts for the F.Y., 2019-20,
(3) Statutory Auditor’s Report on ie Accounts.

(4) Comments on the Accounts by the Compizoller and Auditor Geneval of
India.

(5) Board’s Report. Q
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( 1. Corporation Information )

Board of Directors as on the date: 8" January, 2021

Sr. No: Name Designation

1. Shri N. A. Ninama, IAS Director

(Director, Dev. Caste Welfare)

2, Shri Asav Gadhvi Director
(Financial Advisor)

3. Shri Vishnubhai V Patel Director
(Deputy Secretary, SJ&E Dept.)

4. Shri I. M. Ghanchi Director
(Under Secretary, SJ&E Dept.)

5. Shri Hitendrabhai Vaghani
(Jt. Director, Dev. Cast Welfare) Director
6. Shri H. B. Patel Director

(Commissioner, Cottage & Rural Industries,

Gandhinagar, Representative)

7. Kum. Divyanka Jani Managing Director
(Managing Director)
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C 2. Notice of 5th Adjourned Annual General Meeting )

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 5" Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Members of
the GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
will be held on 12"day of January 2021 at 13:30 Hrs at, Gujarat Gopalak Development
Corporation, Ltd. Block No. 7, 3" Floor, Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan, Sector-10 Gandhinagar -
382010 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
ITEMNO. 1:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone) of the
Company i.e. the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31% March, 2020, Statement of Income &
Expenditure, Notes to the Account, Significant Accounting Policies, Statutory Auditors Report,
Report of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, together with the Board's Report thereon.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified
Tribes Development Corporation
Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 08/01/2021 Sd/-
Managing Director
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NOTES

1.. There are no special business to be transacted at the ensuing General Meeting and thus
Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in
respect of Special Business at the meeting is not required, the relevant explanatory
statementin respect of such remaining item of business is as per Annexure A.

2. Amember entitled to attend and vote at the Annual general Meeting is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a
member of the Company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the
company not later than forty eight (48) hours before the meeting.

3. Aperson can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in
the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. AMember holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights, then such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

4. Members are requested to bring to the meeting their attendance slips duly completed
and signed mentioning therein details.

5. Incase of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

6. Relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the Members at
the Registered Office of the Company on all working days (that is, except Saturdays,
Sunday and Public Holidays) during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. The
aforesaid documents will be also available for inspection by members at the Meeting.

7.  Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to
the Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information
ready atthe meeting.
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ANNEXURE-A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS
TO ADJOURNED THE 5TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY

ITEMNO.1:

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements (Standalone) of the
Company i.e. the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2020, Statement of Income &
Expenditure, Notes to the Account, Significant Accounting Policies, Statutory Auditors
Report, Report of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, together with the Board’s
Report thereon.

The Accounts were approved by Board of Directors on 22/10/2020 and report of Statutory
Auditor was obtained on 07/11/2020. The Accounts along with report of Statutory Auditor was
then sent to the office of Accountant General, Rajkot. After Audit by C&AG, the Company has
received Non Review Certificate under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 vide their
letter no. Takniki Cell/S-2/GNDTDC/2019-20/O0W NO-217 dated 05/01/2021. In view of this,
shareholders are requested to approve the accounts so that same can be filed with Registrar
of Companies (Ministry of Corporate Affairs) and also can be placed on the floor of assembly.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

‘RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company i.e. Audited Balance
Sheet as at 31* March 2020, Statement of Income & Expenditure, Cash Flow Statement for
the year ended on that date along with Schedule, Notes to the Account, Significant Accounting
Policies, Statutory Auditors Report, Report of Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
together with the Board's Reports thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby
considered and adopted;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Managing Director be and is hereby authorised to file the
necessary e-Forms with Registrar of Companies (Ministry of Corporate Affairs), get the
Accounts printed and place the same on the floor of Assembly and take all other necessary
action in this matter.”




~(5th Annual Report 2019-20 ————(GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORP. )~

To,

The Members,

1.  Shri N A Ninama, IAS
Director, Developing Caste Welfare, Gandhinagar,

2. Shri AP Gadhvi,
Financial Advisor, Social Justice and Empowerment Department,
Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar

3.  Shri Vishnubhai Patel,
Dy. Secretary, Social Justice and Empowerment Department, Gandhinagar,

4. Shri H B Patel,
Commissioner, Cottage & Rural Industries, Gandhinagar,

5.  Shri | M Ghanchi,
Under Secretary, Social Justice and Empowerment Department, Sachivalaya,
Gandhinagar,

6. Shri H M Vaghani,
Joint Director, Developing Caste Welfare, Gandhinagar,

7.  Kum. Divyanka Jani,
Managing Director, Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tribes Development
Corporation,Gandhinagar,

8.  Under Secretary, Social Justice and Empowerment Department, Gandhinagar,
Representative of Hon. Governor of Gujarat
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C 3. Notice of 5th Annual General Meeting )

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 5" Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION will
be held on Wednesday, 30" day of December, 2020 at 12:00 Hoursat Block No.19, 2™
floor, Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan, Gandhinagar to transact the following business;

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the financial statement (Standalone) i.e. the Audited
Balance Sheet as on 31% March, 2020, Statement of Income & Expenditure for the period
from 01/04/2019 to 31/03/2020, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31* March,
2020 together with the Report of the Board of Directors, and Auditors and C & AG thereon.

2. To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the F.Y. 2020-21 appointed by
Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

For Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified
Tribes Development Corporation
Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 23/12/2020 Sd/-
Managing Director
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NOTES

1. There are no special business to be transacted at the ensuing General Meeting and thus
Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in
respect of Special Business at the meeting is not required, the relevant explanatory
statementin respect of such remaining item of business is as per Annexure A.

2. Amember entitled to attend and vote at the Annual general Meeting is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a
member of the Company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the
company not later than forty eight (48) hours before the meeting.

3. Aperson can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in
the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. AMember holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights, then such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

4. Members are requested to bring to the meeting their attendance slips duly completed
and signed mentioning therein details.

5. Incase of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

6. Relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the Members at
the Registered Office of the Company on all working days (that is, except Saturdays,
Sunday and Public Holidays) during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. The
aforesaid documents will be also available for inspection by members at the Meeting.

7.  Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to
the Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information
ready atthe meeting.
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ANNEXURE-A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEMNO.1:

To receive, consider and adopt the financial statement (Standalone) i.e. the Audited
Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2020, Statement of Income & Expenditure for the
period from 01/04/2019 to 31/03/2020, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st
March, 2020 together with the Report of the Board of Directors, and Auditors and C &
AG thereon:

As per provision of section 96 read with section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audited
Financial Statement of the Nigam for the financial year 2019-20 is required to be approved by
the shareholders on or before 30/09/2020. Due to COVID-19, the due date to hold Annual
General Meeting is extended till 31/12/2020. However, before Audited Financial Statements
are placed before shareholders the same is required to be approved by the Board of Directors
and obtainreport of C &AG.

Audited accounts for the year ending on 31stMarch, 2020 are under C&AG audit.

Thus, Audited Financial Statements cannot be adopted by the shareholders unless report
from C & A G is received. Thus, 5th Annual General Meeting may be convened and shall be
adjourned sine-die till receipt of the final report/comments of the C&AG.

PROPOSAL:

The members are requested, after considering above information, to pass, with or without
modifications, the following resolution.

RESOLUTION:

“RESOLEVD THAT 5th Annual General Meeting of the Company be adjourned sine-die after
considering business at item No.2 and that adjourned Annual General Meeting be convened
after the receipt of final report/comments of the C&AG;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the adjourned AGM may be convened at shorter notice as
soon as report of C &AGisreceived.”

ITEMNO. 2:

To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the F.Y. 2020-21 appointed by
Comptroller & Auditor General of India:

As per the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 the appointment of Statutory
Auditors of the Company is to be made by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India. As per
the provision of Section 142 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the remuneration of Statutory
Auditor has to be decided by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.
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The C&AG vide their letter no. CA.V/COY/GUJARAT,GNDTD(1)/798, dated 24/08/2020 has
appointed M/s Alpa Bhavesh Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors of
the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21.

The Member are requested to take appropriate decision in this regards for fixation of
remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the year 2020-21 and thought fit, to pass with or without
modification as an Ordinary Resolution.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to finalize
remuneration of the Statutory Auditor of the Company M/s Alpa Bhavesh Shah & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, appointed by C&AG vide their letter No
CA.V/ICOY/GUJARAT,GNDTD(1)/798, dated 24/08/2020 for the Financial Year 2020-21.”

To,

The Members,

1. ShriNANinama, IAS
Director, Developing Caste Welfare, Gandhinagar,

2. ShriAP Gadhvi,
Financial Advisor, Social Justice and Empowerment Department, Sachivalaya,
Gandhinagar

3. ShriVishnubhai Patel,
Dy. Secretary, Social Justice and Empowerment Department, Gandhinagar,

4. ShriHBPatel,
Commissioner, Cottage & Rural Industries, Gandhinagar,

5. ShrilM Ghanchi,
Under Secretary, Social Justice and Empowerment Department, Sachivalaya,
Gandhinagar,

6. ShriHMVaghani,
Joint Director, Developing Caste Welfare, Gandhinagar,

7. Kum.Divyanka Jani,
Managing Director, Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tribes Development
Corporation,Gandhinagar

8. Representative of Hon. Governor of Gujarat
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( 4. Board's Report )

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Board's Report on the business and
operations of the Company along with the accounts for period from 01/04/2019 to the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2020.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS / PERFORMANCE OF THE

COMPANY :( Standalone) (Rs.inLacs)
Sr. Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
No.
I Revenue from Operations- Grant 153.04 167.24
I Other Income
Other Non- Operating Income 22.78 7.96
1] Total Revenue (I+ll) 175.82 175.20
v Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 0 0
Employees Benefit Expense 36.53 32.24
Finance Costs 119.00 54.42
Other Expenses 48.60 33.02
Depreciation and Amortization 0 0
Total Expenses 204.13 119.68
V Profit before Exceptional & Extraordinary (28.31) 55.53
Items and tax (llI-1V)
VI Exceptional ltems
Vi Profit before extraordinary items and tax
VIll | Extraordinary ltems
IX Profit before tax (28.31) 55.53
X Tax Expenses
Current Tax 0 0
Deferred Tax Liability 0 0
Xl Profit/(Loss) for the period from Continuing (28.31) 55.53
Operation (IX-X)
XII' | Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations
Xl | Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operations
XIV | Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations
XV | (after Tax) (XII-XIII)
Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI+XIV) (28.31) 55.53
XVI | Earnings per share
-Basic (7.08) 13.88
-Diluted (7.08) 13.88
\ TR J
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2. BRIEFDESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING:

1. Nigam has Sanctioned varies loan to the NTDNT community beneficiary as under:

(Rs.inLacs)
Sr.No. | Name of the Scheme No of beneficiary Amount disbursed

1 Term Loan 111 101.27

2. Micro Finance 440 207.29

3. Education Loan 32 39.48
4. Mabhila Samriddhi 153 75.50
5. New Swarnim Scheme 9 8.25
745 431.79

2. The State Government has provided following funds
a. Share Capital: Rs. 1.00Crore
b.  Administrative grant: Rs.50.00 Lacs
c. Loanfor Beneficiary by GoG: Rs.1200.00 Lacs
d. Matching Contribution by GoG: Rs. 50.00Lacs

3. The National Backward Cast Finance & Development Corporation has provided
Loan at Lower rate of Interest amounting to Rs. 30.00 lacs.

3. CHANGEINTHE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There is no Change in the nature of business, during the period from 1 April, 2019 to the
Financial Year ended March 31*, 2020.

4. DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors of the Company does not recommend any dividend for period
from 1% April, 2019 to the Financial Year ended March 31%, 2020.

5. DEPOSIT:

Your Company has not accepted any deposit from Public, Bank or any other financial
institution during the period from 1% April, 2019 to the Financial Year ended March 31,
2020.

6. RESERVES:

During the Financial Year, your company has incurred loss of Rs. 28,31,482/-. The entire
amount of loss is shown under the head Reserve and Surplus Account. Therefore, total
amount of Reserves and surplus as on March 31%, 2020 is Rs. 54,72,714/-.

7. CHANGE OF NAME:

There is no change in the name of the Company, during the period from 1 April, 2019 to
the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020.

\ /T\ J
—"n
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8. SHARECAPITAL:

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crore
only) divided into 10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each and Issued, Subscribed &
Paid up share Capital of the company is Rs. 4,00,00,000/- (Rupees Four Crore only)
divided into 4,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each as on March 31, 2020.

9. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.:

From the 1% April, 2019 to till date of report the changes that have been occurred in Board
of Directors as per order of State Government from time to time is as per Annexure A.

10. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

As the Gujarat Nomadic And Denotified Tribes Development Corporation is not a Listed
Company therefore, Section 197 (12) and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, statement of particulars of
employees are not applicable to the Company.

11. MEETINGS:

Notice of Meeting is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year
four Board Meetings were convened and held on06/07/2019, 18/10/2019, 18/12/2019
and 24/01/2020.

12. BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified
Tribes Development Corporation is a State Government Company. Appointment of
Board of Directors is made by the State Government. As per the Ministry notification
dated 05.06.2015, Govt. Company are exempted from the provision (p) of section
134(3) of the Act.

13. AUDITORS:

The Auditors, M/s A.D. Ruparel & Co. Chartered Accountants, were appointed by C&AG
vide letter NO./CA.V/ICOY/GUJARAT,GNDTD(1)/1513, dated: 23/08/2019 for the
F.Y.2019-20.

14. REPLY TO QUALIFICATIONS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS' and C&AG:

The qualification remarks from Statutory Auditors and replies by manage mentare
mentioned in Annexure B.

15. INTERNALAUDIT & CONTROLS:

Internal Auditors M/S Kunal V Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants' report
findings are discussed with the process owners and suitable corrective actions taken as
per the directions on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

16. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return
in MGT 9 as a part of this Annual Report is placed as ANNEXURE C.

\ T\ J
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17. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT: NIL

18. DURING THE YEAR NO OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE: NA

19. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186:

Details of Loans: NIL
Details of Investments: NIL
Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: NIL
20. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain Arm's length transactions under third proviso are NIL.

21. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Company (Disclosure of Particulars under Report of Directors) Rule, 1988,
regarding the conservation of energy, technology absorption is not applicable to the
Company since itis not engaged in any manufacturing or processing activities.

The Company does not deal with any such industries in which generally the natural
strength is required to be used in our day-to-day activities. No occasion of foreign
exchange has taken place.

Information pursuant to the provisions of section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013
regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign exchange
earnings and Outgo are NIL.

22. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

The disclosures as per Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 shall not applicable to Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tribes
Development Corporation.

23. DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) Thedirectors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give

\ 12 ) J
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a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

c) Thedirectors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) Thedirectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

24. TRANSFEROFAMOUNTS TOINVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years under Section125 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, there were no funds
which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

25. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:

The Board of Directors records its appreciation to the Government of India, Government
of Gujarat and various Banks for their co-operation. The Board also places on record the
valuable contribution made at all levels by the employees of the Corporation and
Managing Directors during the year under review.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Place: Gandhinagar

Date: 12/01/2021 Sd/- Sd/-
Managing Director Director
\_ /T\ )
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ANNEXURE - A

Details of changes in Key Managerial Personnel & Board of Directors from 01/04/2019 to
31/03/2020:

Sr. . . Date of Date of
No Name, Father Name, Address DIN Designation Appointment | Cessation
1. | Shri Kaluji Gobarji Vanzara 00446769 Director 14/08/2015 20/05/2019
Address:
Plot No. 364 S ectorNo1C
Gandhinagar 382007
2. Shri Nareshkumar Arvindbhai | 08681033 Director 18/11/2019 -
Ninama
Address:
Jesingpur, Bhiloda,
Sabarkantha, Gujarat-383245
3. | Shri Ramjibhai Ganeshbhai 07651493 Nominee 07/09/2018 24/07/2020
Desai Director
Address:
Plot no 680/1, Sector-4, Near
KH-2, Gandhinagar-382006
4. | Kum. Divyanka Jani 08207196 Managing 28/01/2019 --
Address: Director
D-18, Devbhumi Residency
Visnagar-Mehsana Highway
Road,
Mehsana — 384001
5. Shri Laxmanbhai Kalidas Patani 08009425 Nominee 23/10/2017 23/10/2020
Address: Director
8/171/172 Potaliya Slum
QuaterSaraspur Ahmedabad
380018
6. | Shri Mahendrabhai Prahladji 08367342 Nominee 22/01/2019 09/03/2020
Thakar Director
Address:
11, AlokBunglows,
Opp. YogeshwarBunglows, Near
Khodiyar Temple, New
Ahmedabad -382470
7. | Shri Hitendrabhai Mavjibhai 08799218 Nominee 09/03/2020 -
Vaghani Director
Address:
Quarter No. 12, Block No.3, D-1
type Government Quarter, Jam
Tower Road, Race Course,
Rajkot, Gujarat-360001
8. | Shri P P Vaidya - Nominee 13/09/2019 --
Director
9. Shri | M Ghanchi -—- Nominee - -
Director
10. | Smt. A A Pandit - Nominee - -
Director
\ E J
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ANNEXURE -B
Qualification remarks from Statutory Auditor And C &AG

Sr.

Qualifications

Reply

The company has not prepared its Fixed Assets
Register in pre-printed pro-forma prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013. The fixed assets data is
prepared and kept ready on paper in the pro-forma
which will be recorded in the pre-printed register.

The company has already maintained
Fixed Asset Register in the prescribed
proforma and it will be presented to the
auditor for compliance.

As a result of not obtaining / receiving necessary
details and documents from the executing agency in
time, i. e., from R&B department of Govt. of Gujarat,
the advances of Rs. 32,26,100/- and Rs. 5,67,282/-
(out of which Rs. 541727/- were transferred to
electric installation during the year 2019-20) given to
this agency in F. Y. 2015-16-17 for Office Renovation
and Office Electrification, are not yet settled and
necessary assets creation has not been accounted
for in the books of the company accounts besides
the fact that these assets have already been put to
use but they are still non-existent in the books of
account of the company. As a result, Loans &
Advances (Assets) are overstated and Fixed Assets
are understated to that extent.

The Company has made several
reminders to R & B Department to
submit details for Civil works.

In case of advances of Rs. 5,67,282/-
for electrification work, R&B
Department has provided details for
electrification work and necessary
entries have been passed in the books
ofaccount.

Further in case of advances of Rs.
32,26,100/-,R & B Department has
provided the details after completion of
audit, hence necessary entries will be
passed in the next financial year and it
will be presented to the auditor for
compliance.

During the year F. Y. 2016-17, the company had
purchased a soft-ware for the preparation and
maintenance of subsidiary records of the schematic
financing, its recoveries and charging of interest on
the loans given to the eligible beneficiaries etc. Test
check of the inputs in the beneficiaries accounts in
the software reveals mismatch of loan payments,
beneficiary name, installments recovery, interest
entry, party code etc. Besides, the reports from this
soft ware are not compare-checked / verified and
reconciled with the financial accounting system.
Thus, on account of non-reconciliation and non-
validation of its inputs /outputs at any-time, the
reports generated from this software, does not show
reliable / correct position of the loans outstanding,
Interest charging and the balances of beneficiaries'
accounts etc. The quantum of such lapses is not
identifiable and therefore their effect on the financial
position of company could not be quantified.

The company has adopted a strategy to
match the data entry entered in the
software with the data of accounting
records hence on verification of details
difference will be identified and
necessary corrective action will be
taken.

Hence, the management has taken
corrective action and data of software
are being matched on monthly basis
with accounting records.

'SPT- I
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Sr.

Qualifications

Reply

During the year, apart from the opening balance of
Rs. 20,94,112/- as on 01/04/2019, the company has
parked additional sum of Rs. 26.21 Lakh (Dr.) under
the head “Suspense A/c.” being the release of
schematic loans, without the identification of loan
beneficiaries. As a result the outstanding balance of
loans to beneficiaries (individually) as on 31/03/2020
will not reflect correct outstanding balance.

The company has adopted a software
which is linked with bank accounts i.e.
HDFC Bank so that suspense account
for recovery of beneficiary may not be
there in the next year. In case of
beneficiary of Dena Bank the officials of
the bank has assured to provide
beneficiary wise recovery report so that
recovery from beneficiary will be
identified and entry passed in
Suspense Account will be lowered
down.

During the year the company parked a sum of Rs.
22.54 Lakh (Cr.) under the head “Suspense Alc.”,
being the recoveries of schematic loans /interests,
return of loan release RTGS etc., without the
identification of loan beneficiaries. As a result the
outstanding balance of loans to beneficiaries
individually as on 31/03/2019 will not reflect correct
balance recoverable. However, at the end of the
year, balance of suspense account is offset against
schematic loan / interest receivable in order to bring
outstanding balance of loans and advances at
correct positionin total.

Further to mention that, as specified in
the comments, during the period
covered under auditi.e FY 2019-2020,
the company has parked additional
sum of Rs. 26.21 Lakh (Dr.) and sum of
Rs. 22.54 Lakh (Cr.) under the head
“Suspense A/c.”. In this connection it is
to mention out of that an amount of Rs.
16.04 Lakh has been included in above
as a result of mistake by Bank and is
pertaining to other entities. The Bank by
mistake has transferred to the company
Bank Account and on verification the
same has been reversed. So an
amount of Rs. 16.04 Lakh needs to be
nullified from above mentioned figures.

From our test check of the beneficiary loans
documentation, it is observed that pre-printed loans
documents put to use contain improper drafting of
the lending terms and conditions such as charging of
compound interest on unpaid loan balance, the
number of instalments (36 or 60 instalments) in
which the loan is to be repaid actually.

The said issue is because of
preprintedforms, but now onwards
online applications are being received
from the beneficiaries. The details of
the same will be provided to auditor for
compliance.

The company has received Postal Orders Rs.
81750/- from the schematic loan beneficiaries during
the current year. Besides this, the company has not
prepared / maintained any proper records for Postal
Orders collected during the year. As a result, the
receipts of postal charges have been accounted for
on actual receipt basis. In the absence of any
records supporting such receipts, we could not verify
such receipts.

The company has made a decision in
the Board Meeting held on dated
06/03/2019 to collect Rs. 200/- as
processing fees will be directly
deducted fromthe loan granted to the
beneficiaryhence the matter of
processing feeswill be resolved.
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ANNEXURE C
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. | CIN U74999GJ2015NPL084215
2. | Registration Date 14-08-15
3. | Name of the Company GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

4. | Category/Sub-category of | COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
the Company

5. | Address of the Registered | Block No. 19, 2nd Floor, Dr. Jivraj Mehta
office & contact details Bhavan,Sector-10, Gandhinagar-382010 GUJARAT

6. | Whether listed company NO

7. | Name, Address & contact NA
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:-
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated)

SN |Name and Description of NIC Code of the|% to total turnover
main products / services Product/service of the company
1 FINANCIAL AND RE-FINANCE 64 100%

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:-
[No. of Companies for which information is being filled]

Sr. No | NAME AND ADDRESS OF CIN/GLN HOLDING/ SUBSIDIARY /
THE COMPANY ASSOCIATE
NIL NIL NIL
\ T8 J
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IV. SHARE CAPITAL,DEBENTURES AND OTHER SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY:-
i. Share Capital:-
a) Authorized Capital:-

Class of Shares No. of shares Nominal Value Total Nominal value of

per share (Rs.) shares [Rs.]

Equity Share:-

At the beginning of the year 10,00,000 100 10,00,00,000

Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL

Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL

At the end of the year 10,00,000 100 10,00,00,000

Preference Share:-

At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL

Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL

Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL

At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL

Unclassified Shares:-

At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL

Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL

Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL

At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL

;I/'::arl Authorized Capital at the beginning of the 10,00,000 100 10,00,00,000

Total Authorized Capital at the end of the year 10,00,000 100 10,00,00,000

b) Issued Share Capital:-
Class of Shares No. of shares | Nominal Value | Total Nominal
per share (Rs.) |value of shares
[Rs.]

Equity Share:-

At the beginning of the year 4,00,000 100 4,00,00,000

Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL

Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL

At the end of the year 4,00,000 100 4,00,00,000

\ o) J
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Preference Share:-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Iftt::;;:fd Share Capital at the beginning 4,00,000 100 4,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
;‘:at':ll Issued Share Capital at the end of the 4,00,000 100 4,00,00,000
c) Subscribed Share Capital:-
Class of Shares No. of shares | Nominal Value | Total Nominal
per share (Rs.) |value of shares
[Rs.]
Equity Share :-
At the beginning of the year 4,00,000 100 4,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 4,00,000 100 4,00,00,000
Preference Share :- NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Zztg"’:'ni:‘n';sz;if::yig?re Capital at the 4,00,000 100 4,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
I(f):?]lesyuet;srcribed Share Capital at the end 4.00,000 100 4,00,00,000
. (50) J
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d) Paid up Share Capital:-

Class of Shares No. of shares | Nominal Value | Total Nominal
per share (Rs.) | value of shares
[Rs.]
Equity Share :-
At the beginning of the year 4,00,000 100 4,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 4,00,000 100 4,00,00,000
Preference Share :- NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
I?tt?]IeP;ei:rup Share Capital at the beginning 4.00,000 100 4,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
I:;a;eil:bscribed Share Capital at the end of 4.00,000 100 4.00,00,000

e) (i) Details of stock split / consolidation during the year (for each class of shares):-

Class of shares

Before split /consolidation

After split / Consolidation

Number of shares

NIL

NIL

Face value per share

NIL

NIL

(ii) Debentures:-

Type of Debentures

No. of Debentures

Nominal Value per
Debentures (Rs.)

Total Nominal
value of
Debentures [Rs.]

Non-convertible (for each type):-

At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL

Changes during the year

(Increase/Redemption) NIL NIL NIL
TR
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At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Partly-convertible(for each type):- NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
(norsaceiRedemption) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Fully-convertible ( for each type) NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase/ NIL NIL NIL
Converted)

At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Amount of Debentures NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
((I;:c?rr;%(zse/d;;gfrr’:gﬁgne/gonverted) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL

(iii) Other Securities:
Type of No. of Nominal Total Paid up Total Paid
Securities Securities Value Nominal Value up
of each Value of each Value
Unit (Rs.) (Rs.) Unit (Rs.) (Rs.)
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

(iv) Securities Premium Account-

Class of Securities on which No. of Securities| Premium per Total Premium
premium received unit [Rs.] [Rs.]

Premium on Equity [specify for
each type]
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year
1. Increase NIL NIL NIL
i. Public Issue NIL NIL NIL
ii. Private Placement / Preferential NIL NIL NIL

Allotment
iii. ESOS NIL NIL NIL
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iv. Conversion — Pref. NIL NIL NIL
shares/Debentures
v. Conversion into equity NIL NIL NIL
vi. GDR /ADR NIL NIL NIL
vii. Others please specify............. NIL NIL NIL
2. Decrease NIL NIL NIL
i) Utilization for issue of bonus NIL NIL NIL
shares
) e NIL NIL NIL
] NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Premium on Other Securities NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year NIL NIL NIL
1) Increase —Fresh issue NIL NIL NIL
2) Decrease-Premium on NIL NIL NIL
redemption
At end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total securities premium at the NIL NIL NIL
Beginning of the year
Change during the year NIL NIL NIL
Increase NIL NIL NIL
Decrease NIL NIL NIL
Total securities premium at the end NIL NIL NIL
of the year

(v)  Turnover and net worth of the company (as defined in the Act):-
i. Turnover:
- Turnover(Income) at the end of the financial year: Rs. 1,53,03,847/-.
ii. Net worth of the Company:
- Networth atthe end of the financial year: : Rs. 4,54,72,714/-.
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(vij SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of

Total Equity)
A) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of %
Shareholders the year [As oh 01-April;2019] the|year [As on 31-March-2020] Change
Demat | Physical Total % of Total | Demat | Physical Total | % of Total tﬂ: r;,zgr
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Central Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c) State Govt(s) Nil 4,00,000 | 4,00,000 100 Nil 4,00,000 | 4,00,000 100 Nil
d) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Any other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Tonal ;:2:2':?5‘"9 Nil | 4,00,000 | 4,00,000| 100 Nil | 4,00,000 | 400,000 100 Nil
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c) Central Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) State Govt(s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Venture Capital Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Insurance Companies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
g) Flis Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
h) Foreign Venture Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Capital Funds
i) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total (B) (1) : Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Indian Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii) Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Individual shareholders Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
holding nominal share
capital up to Rs. 1 lakh
ii) Individual shareholders Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
holding nominal share
capital in excess of
Rs 1lakh
c) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Non Resident Indians Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Overseas Corporate Bodies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign Nationals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Clearing Members Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Trusts Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign Bodies - D R Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
\ D g
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Sub-total (B) (2):- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total Public Shareholding (B)|  Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
= (B)(1)* (B)(2)

C.Shares held by Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

B) Shareholding of Promoter:

Sr. Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the year | % change

No the year in

No. of | % of total |%of Shares| No. of % of total |%of Shares| shareholdi

Shares | Shares of | Pledged / Shares Shares of | Pledged / | ng during
the encumbere the encumbere| the year

company | d to total company | d to total

share shares

1 | Shri. K. G. Vanzara, 10 0.0025 NIL NIL NIL NIL (0.0025)
Director, Developing Caste
Welfare Gandhinagar,
Jointly with

Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat.

2 | Shri. N. A. Ninama, NIL NIL NIL 10 0.0025 NIL 0.0025
Director, Developing Caste
Welfare, Gandhinagar,
Jointly with

Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat.

3 | ShriP.L. Zala 10 0.0025 NIL 10 0.0025 NIL NIL
Dy. Secretary, Social Justice
And Empowerment
Department, Gandhinagar,
Jointly with

Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat.

4 | ShriR. G. Desai, 10 0.0025 NIL 10 0.0025 NIL NIL
Finance Advisor,

Social Justice And
Empowerment Department,
Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar,
Jointly with

Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat.

5 | Smt. AA Pandit 10 0.0025 NIL 10 0.0025 NIL NIL
Representative of
Commissioner, Cottage Rural
Industries, Gandhinagar,
Jointly with

Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat.

6 | SmtJ. V. Desai 10 0.0025 NIL NIL NIL NIL (0.0025)
Under Secretary, Developing
Caste, Social Justice And
Empowerment department,
Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar,
Jointly with

Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat.




~(5th Annual Report 2019-20 ————(GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORP. )~

Shri | M Ghanchi

Under Secretary,
Developing Caste,

Social Justice And
Empowerment department,
Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar,
Jointly with Hon'ble
Governor of Gujarat.

NIL

NIL

NIL

10

0.0025

NIL

(0.0025)

Shri K.R. Zala

Joint Director, Developing
Caste Welfare Department,
Gandhinagar, Jointly with
Hon’ble Governor of
Gujarat.

10

0.0033

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

(0.0025)

Shri H. M. Vaghani

Joint Director,
Developing Cast Welfare,
Gandhinagar,

Jointly with Hon'ble
Governer of Gujarat.

NIL

NIL

NIL

10

0.0025

NIL

0.0025

10

Kum. Divyanka R. Jani,
Managing Director,

Gujarat Nomadic And
Denotified Tribes Development
Corporation Jointly with
Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat.

940

0.235

NIL

940

0.235

NIL

NIL

11

Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat

3,99,000

99.667

NIL

4,99,000

99.75

NIL

NIL

TOTAL

4,00,000

100

NIL

5,00,000

100

NIL

NIL

C)

Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SN

Particulars

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of
the
company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of
the
company

At the beginning of the year

NIL

NIL

NIL

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment

/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

NIL

NIL

NIL

At the end of the year

NIL

NIL

NIL
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D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN | Shareholding of each Directors and Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
each Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the year during theyear
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for NIL NIL NIL NIL
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
F) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/

accrued but not due for payment.

(Rs)

(Rs)
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nge in Indebtedness during

financial year

dition NIL
duction NIL
Change NIL

‘btedness at the end of the

ncial year

(viii REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN.| Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
Amount Rs
Managing L L .
Director
Gross salary 8,50,550 NIL NIL NIL 8,50,550
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961
1 -
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
1961

2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

3 | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission

4 | - as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
- others, specify...

5 [ Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) 8,50,550 NIL NIL NIL 8,50,550
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

\ H5a ) J
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B) Remuneration to other directors

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
Amount Rs
1 Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board committee NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 | Other Non-Executive Directors/Chairman
And Vice Chairman
Fee for attending board committee NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify
3,00,000 NIL NIL NIL 3,00,000
(Honorarioum)
Total (2) 3,00,000 NIL NIL NIL 3,00,000
Total (B)=(1+2) 3,00,000 NIL NIL NIL 3,00,000
Total Managerial
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C) REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD
SN |Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CS CFO Total
1 Gross salary NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL NIL
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL NIL
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL NIL
Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
L 500 J
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- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL
S | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL

(viii) PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of | Authority Appeal
the Penalty / made, if any
Companies Punishment/| (give
Act Compoundi Details)

Description| ngfees |[RD/NCLT/
imposed COURT]

A. COMPANY
Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 12/01/2020 Sd/-
Chairman
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT NOMADIC AND
DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, GANDHINAGAR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of the Gujarat Nomadic and
Denotified Tribes Development Corporation, Gandhinagar for the year ended
31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing an opinion on the

financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in

- accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 07/11/2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not
to conduct supplementary audit of the financial statements of Gujarat Nomadic and
Denotified Tribes Development Corporation, Gandhinagar for the year ended
31 March 2020 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Aud'}or Gg{;rai of India

| (o
TS

Place: Rajkot {__(VASHWANT KUMAR)
Date: Principal Accountant General (Audit-1),
Gujarat, Rajkot
. T J
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( 6. Independent Auditor's Report )

To

The Members of Gujarat Nomadic And
De-notified Tribes Dev. Corporation,
Gandhinagar

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gujarat Nomadic And De-notified
Tribes Development Corporation (the Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31,2020, Statement of Income and Expenditure and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under and the Order under section 143 (11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the company has in place an adequate internal
financial control system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us

and subject to the audit remarks given in this report, the aforesaid financial statements give the

. 220) J
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information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India; of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31st March, 2020 and its excess of income over expenditure and its cash flows for the year ended on
thatdate.
(@) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st
March2020;
(b) In the case of the statement of Income and Expenditure, excess of expenditures over
income for the year ended on that date; and
(c) Inthe case ofthe Cash Flow statement, of its cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters:
No other matters are material to our opinion and require our comment.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements.

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the order”) issued by Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, the matters specified
therein are not applicable to the Company as this is a Company licensed to operate u/s. 8 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. The company has not prepared its Fixed Assets Register in pre-printed pro-forma
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The fixed assets data is prepared and kept
ready on paper in the pro-forma which will be recorded in the pre-printed register.

b.  As a result of not obtaining / receiving necessary details and documents from the
executing agency in time, i. e., from R&B department of Govt. of Gujarat, the advances of
Rs. 32,26,100/- and Rs. 5,67,282/- (out of which Rs. 541727/- were transferred to electric
installation during the year 2019-20) given to this agency in F. Y. 2015-16-17 for Office
Renovation and Office Electrification, are not yet settled and necessary assets creation
has not been accounted for in the books of the company accounts besides the fact that
these assets have already been put to use but they are still non-existent in the books of
account of the company. As a result, Loans & Advances (Assets) are overstated and Fixed
Assets are understated to that extent.

C. During the year F. Y. 2016-17, the company had purchased a soft-ware for the preparation
and maintenance of subsidiary records of the schematic financing, its recoveries and
charging of interest on the loans given to the eligible beneficiaries etc. Test check of the
inputs in the beneficiaries accounts in the software reveals mismatch of loan payments,
beneficiary name, instalments recovery, interest entry, party code etc. Besides, the reports
from this soft ware are not compare-checked / verified and reconciled with the financial
accounting system. Thus, on account of non-reconciliation and non-validation of its inputs
/outputs at any-time, the reports generated from this software, does not show reliable /
correct position of the loans outstanding, Interest charging and the balances of
beneficiaries' accounts etc. The quantum of such lapses is not identifiable and therefore
their effect on the financial position of company could not be quantified. (Refer Note 8.5)

d. During the year, apart from the opening balance of Rs. 20,94,112/- as on 01/04/2019, the
company has parked additional sum of Rs. 26.21 Lakh (Dr.) under the head “Suspense
A/c.” being the release of schematic loans, without the identification of loan beneficiaries.
As a result the outstanding balance of loans to beneficiaries (individually) as on
31/03/2020 will not reflect correct outstanding balance.

e. During the year the company parked a sum of Rs. 22.54 Lakh (Cr.) under the head
“Suspense A/c.”, being the recoveries of schematic loans /interests, return of loan release
RTGS etc., without the identification of loan beneficiaries. As a result the outstanding
balance of loans to beneficiaries individually as on 31/03/2019 will not reflect correct
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balance recoverable. However, at the end of the year, balance of suspense account is
offset against schematic loan / interest receivable in order to bring outstanding balance of
loans and advances at correct position in total.

f) From our test check of the beneficiary loans documentation, it is observed that pre-printed
loans documents put to use contain improper drafting of the lending terms and conditions
such as charging of compound interest on unpaid loan balance, the number of instalments
(36 or 60 instalments) in which the loan is to be repaid actually.

g) The company has received Postal Orders Rs. 81750/- from the schematic loan
beneficiaries during the current year. Besides this, the company has not prepared /
maintained any proper records for Postal Orders collected during the year. As a result, the
receipts of postal charges have been accounted for on actual receipt basis. In the absence
of any records supporting such receipts, we could not verify such receipts.

3. (a) Subjectto the audit qualifications given in this report, we have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) Inouropinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Income and Expenditure Statement and the Cash flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

4, In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements, comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

5. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

6.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“AnnexureA”.

7.  We are submitting the Auditor's Report of the Company including the report on compliances on
Directions, Sub-Directions and additional Directions issued for the year, issued by the Office of
the Accountant General (E&RSA) u/s.143(5) of the Companies Act,2013 in enclosed
“Annexure-B” and “Annexure-I”.

8.  Withrespectto the other matters to be included in the Auditor's reportin accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, and subject to our other in our opinion and to
the best of ourinformation and according to explanations given to us:

i. The company has disclosed the impact of the pending litigations, if any, on its financial
positionin its financial statements.

ii. The company has made provisions, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including
derivative contracts

iii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iv.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company

For AD Ruparel & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 0126194W)
Sd/-
(CAAnilkumar D. Ruparel)
Date: 07/11/2020 Partner
Place: Ahmedabad M. R.N. 035288
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“ANNEXURE A”

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
for the year ended on 31/03/2020.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Gujarat Nomadic And
De-notified Tribes Dev. Corporation, Gandhinagar as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on control criteria of “the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the“Guidance Note”) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves performing
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
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financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Subject to our audit observations / remarks and notes given in our report, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020,
based on control criteria of “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India”.

For AD Ruparel & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 0126194W)
Sd/-
(CAAnilkumar D. Ruparel)
Date: 07/11/2020 Partner
Place: Ahmedabad M. R.N. 035288
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“ANNEXURE B”
GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEVELOPEMENT CORPORATION
REPORT UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR 2019-20

Sr Questionnaire Response / Remedial measures

As per Directions u/s 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013

1 | Whether the company has clear title / lease | Not Applicable.
deeds for freehold and leasehold land
respectively? If not please state the area of
freehold and leasehold land for which title/ lease
deeds are not available?

2 | Whether there are any cases of waiver /write off | Sofar, there are no such case of waiver/ write off of
of debts/ loans/ interest etc. If yes, reasons there | any debts/loan/interestetc.
for and the amountinvolved.

3 | Whether proper records are maintained for | There are noinventories lying with third party.
inventories lying with third parties & assets
received as gift/ grant(s) from the Gvt. or other
authorities.

No asset has been received as gift from Govt. or
other authority.

As per Sector specific Sub-Directions u/s. 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

1 | Whether introduction of any Scheme for | Not Applicable.
settlement of dues and extensions thereto
complies with policy/ guidelines of Company
/Government.

2 | Whether the funds received from agencies for | The funds received from external agencies have
each scheme have been accounted for as per | beenaccounted properly in the books of accounts.
specific guidelines of the scheme and their | Balance of such fund as at the end of the year is
balance were periodically reconciled and [ reconciled with the respective agency.
discrepancies noticed if any have been properly
accounted for in the financial statement.

3 | Whether the Company has a policy for | The company has a policy for appropriation of
appropriation of repayments received from | repayment received from beneficiaries and the
beneficiaries and the policy complies with the | policy comply with the schematic guideline.
scheme guidelines under which the beneficiary | However, cases have been noticed during the
had received the funds. year where repayments received from the
beneficiaries are not identified and appropriated to
the respective beneficiary account.

Repayments received from the beneficiaries
through the collection channel / centers needs to
be strengthened more to avoid non-appropriation
and delayed appropriations of such repayments
and to avoid loss of interest from the beneficiaries.
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Sr

Questionnaire

Response / Remedial measures

Whether the Company has received the
beneficiary’s share of cost in cash or as labour
contribution. If the beneficiary’s share of cost is
received as labour contribution whether the
valuation of labour contribution was properly
done and accounted for in the books of
Company?

No share of cost has been received either through
Cash or Labour except, the 5% contribution of the
lending to the beneficiary is recovered from such
beneficiaries as per lending policy.

Whether the Company had timely submitted the
claims on time for grant of subsidy by
Government. If the claims were filed with delay
whether the same has been properly accounted
forin the books of the Company.

NotApplicable.
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“ANNEXURE-I”

GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORPORATION
REPORT UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR 2019-20

IMPRESSION / COMMENTS ON FOLLOWING AREAS:

Sr

Questionnaire

Response / Remedial measures

As

per Directions u/s 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013

Corporate Governance and Audit Committee

The auditee company is not listed on the stock
exchange. Accordingly, sub point No. (2) & (8) of
the questionnaire for independent directors and
CEO/CFO certificate is not applicable.

To the best of our information and explanation
given to us the company has not formed any audit
committee in compliance with Section 292A of the
Companies Act 1956. Therefore, for the year
under audit, the accounting and financial affairs of
the company are not reviewed at all. Therefore,
sub point No. (4) to (6) of point No. | could not be
commented upon.

Business Risk:

(1) Any new Statutory or Regulatory requirement
or change in Government policy that could impair
the financial stability or profitability of the entity.

(1) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us there are no such Statutory or
Regulatory requirement or change in Government
policy that could impair the financial stability of the
company.

Since the company is section 08 company, the
matter of impairment of profitability is not relevant
forimpression/comment.

(2) Unusually rapid growth if any, especially
compared with that of other companies in the
same industry

(2) Since, the auditee entity is a state Govt. as well
as Section 08 company and since it is operating
under separate set of directives of the Govt. of
Gujarat, the point of growth or comparison to the
other companies in the industry is not applicable.

(3) The process used for identification of
business risks and steps taken to mitigate it by
the Management.

(3) Since the auditee company is not doing any
“business” and is rather operating as a welfare
company as per separate set of directives from
state Govt. Therefore, the matter to identify
business risks is not relevant.

However, so far as its welfare measures are
concerned, in our opinion the company needs to
identify the risks of its major activity and also
needs to take remedial actions well in advance, to
mitigate the same.

(4) Unrealistically aggressive sales or
profitability incentive programs, if any.

As state in previous point since the company is
operating for welfare measures, the point of
aggressive sales or profitability incentive
programs is not applicable to it.

A0 )
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Sr Questionnaire Response / Remedial measures

(5) The system of making a business plan, short | (5)As stated in the points herein before, since the
term / long term & reviews of the same vis-a-vis | company is not engaged in any “business”,
the actual? therefore the matter of making business plans is
notapplicable toit.

(6) The capital Expenditure / Capital invested not | (6) The company has incurred capital Expdt. in
putto use. previous 2 years on its office renovation and the
same is put to use but as informed to us. In the
absence of necessary details from the
implementing agency, such expenditure could not
be appropriated to respective assets head.

Apart from this, to the best of our information and
explanations given to us, the company does not
have any other capital expenditure / capital
invested which is not putto use.

(7) The cost benefits analysis of major capital | (7) Since the company is operating particularly, for
expenditure / expansion including IRR and pay | welfare measures prescribed by the Govt. of
back period. Gujarat and under a separate set of directions
from it, the point of cost benefit analysis.....IRR
and payback period does not become relevant to
the company.

(8) The existence of Macro, Sector and | (8)Sincethe company is operating particularly, for
Operation threats that drive fundamental | welfare measures prescribed by the Govt., of
changes in business model, Indicate in brief. Guijarat and also under a separate set of directions
from it and is not carrying on any “business” the
forces that drive fundamental changes in business
model do not become relevant to the company.

Il | Disinvestment (if Applicable) NotApplicable

IV [ System of Accounts & Financial Control (1) During the year under audit the allocation of
duties and delegation of powers, have been seen
concentrated to the level of BOD, Chairman and
M. D. level only.

(1) Whether the allocation of duties and
responsibilities including the delegation of
powers in various levels of management is fair /
proper / justifiable and the same have
adequately been defined.

(2) Examine the system of accounts & Financial | (2) During the year under audit the accounting
Control being followed by the company and give | functions was outsourced and was not evenly
your views as regards their deficiencies along | operative throughout the year. Financial, functions
with suggestions for remedial measures. have been allotted to M. D. level under the
supervision of BOD.

Looking to the volume and nature of the
accounting and financial functions, in our opinion,
the company, forthwith needs to have its own full
time staff suitable for the purpose.

(3) PL. report which of the accounting policies | (3) The company, by virtue of the functions allotted
adopted by the company are not in conformity | to it, is receiving / collection process fee of Rs.
with the accounting policies applicable to the | 100/- or Rs. 200/- and collection of Postal Orders
industry / company. per a proposed borrower. This amount is

\ (11 ) J
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Sr

Questionnaire

Response / Remedial measures

accounted for on cash basis. Which needs to be
documented properly and the suitable policy in
this regard needs to be formulated.

(4) Notes to accounts, qualifications in Auditor's
Report and comments of the C&AG may be
reviewed for the last 3 years and state whether
the management has taken rectification action?

(4) Thisis the 05th year of the company since its

inception. The review of Audit & C&AG reports,
comments etc., show that the company is taking
rectification actions. However, these actions
need to strengthen more by formulating Audit
Committee and by the application of quarterly /
half yearly internal audit and review of the
accounts.

(5) & (6) Whether the company has a clear credit
policy, policy for providing for doubtful debts/
write offs & liquidated damages? Analyze the
reasons such as non-completion of performance
tests, retention sale, etc. for significant sundry
debtors.

(5) The company has clear credit policy for its
lending functions. However, so far, the company
has not formulated any policy related to providing
for Doubtful Debts/ Write offs.

In our opinion and looking to the years to come
and also looking to the quantum of its activities,
the company needs to take up the review for the
formulation of policy for providing of Doubtful
Debts/ Write offs, OTS as the case may be.

(7) PL report whether the system of giving
discount to promoter sale is fair? Whether the
instructions for allowing discount are issued in
writing and communicated properly to sales
outlets?

(7) Company does not have any sales operations.
Hence, not applicable.

(8) Examine and indicate whether the company
has a system of monitoring the timely recovery of
outstanding dues? Highlight the significant
instances of failure of the system if any.

(8) The company has system of monitoring the
timely recovery of outstanding dues.

Significant instance of failure of the system is
reflected in the compulsion of the company to
maintain “Suspense A/c”., and to park the un-
identified lending or recovery transactions to such
account.

(9) What is the system of obtaining confirmation
of the balances from debtors/ creditors and other
parties? Indicate separately the amount of
balances remained unconfirmed from Govt.
Departments/ PSUs and private parties and their
percentage to total amount under each head,

(9) In our opinion the company does not have any
system of obtaining confirmations from its
borrowing parties.

However, so far as the lending agency giving
funds for further lending is concerned (i.e. NBC-
FDC) the company has a system of annual
reconciliation with this agency.

(10) PI. report whether there are any cases of
waiver of debts/loan/interest etc. if yes, the
reasons therefore and amountinvolved.

(10) There are no such cases of waiver of debts/
loan/interest etc.

(11) Is there any adequate system of timely
lodging of claims with outside parties? Whether
the claims are properly monitored?

(11) Since this is just fifth year of its operation on
the main object, there does not exist any such
case.

(1o )
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Sr Questionnaire Response / Remedial measures

(12) Whether the credit obtained (including | (12) The company does not have any bank
overdraft) is monitored regularly and the terms of | borrowing such as for working capital or for
loan are not such that they have a negative | overdraft.
impact on the earnings of the company. Examine | pgggjdes, the company is getting loan from central
the system of effective utilization of loans & the | |4y¢] organization only for public welfare
system of obtaining statutory benefits. measures.

To the best of our knowledge and information the
terms of this loan does not have any negative
impact on the financial position of the company.
There is no otherloan borrowed by the company.

(13) Whether any incidence involving improper | (13) No such case noticed during the year under
use or wastage of funds was noticed? audit.

(14) Examine and comment upon the | (14) Not applicable as the company, on its own, is
reasonableness of assumptions made by the | not providing any benefits covered under AS 15 to
Actuary in providing for employees benefits as | its employees.

per accounting standard 15.

(15) Whether work flow and document flow isin | (15) In our opinion the present work flow and
place to ensure proper controls and systems | document flow is in place to ensure proper
commensurate with the delegation of work? controls and the systems is commensurate with
the delegation of work except the area of
monitoring reconciliation between subsidiary and
control records of company’s lending activities
and timely recovery of loans given to schematic
beneficiaries as reported in point No. (V) (8)
above.

V | Fraud/Risk

(1) Whether the company has an effective and | (1) So far as the company's major activity of
delineated fraud policy consistent with | lending schematic loans for different purposes is
regulatory requirements as well as the entity's | concerned, in our opinion, the documentation of
business need? such activity is Fraud / Risk preventive. However,
the company does not have any other fraud policy
duly delineated.

(2) Whether the company has formulated “code | (2) To the best of our information and explanations
of conduct” for senior management? provided to us, the company does not have any
such separately delineated “Code of Conduct”
except the written provisions made in the
Memorandum, Articles of Asso., as well as
provided in the minutes of B.O.D. meetings.

(3) How the company has dealt with the reported | (3) Not applicable as so far, no fraud has been
frauds and what are the remedial measures | reported tothe company.
taken for preventing recurrence?

(4) Are there any cases of violation of delegated | (4) So far as no such case is noticed during the
financial powers during the period under report, | yearunder report.

which warrants “in-depth audit”? If yes pl. give a
list of such cases.
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Questionnaire

Response / Remedial measures

(5) Does the company have separate Vigilance
Department/wing? To what extent is it effective in
its duty and whether its reports are submitted to
the Board?

(5) Not applicable as the company does not have
separate Vigilance Department/wing?

(6) Whether the management has designed and
put in place an adequate prevention and
Detection Controls to prevent, reduce discover
the fraud and otherirregularities?

(6) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us, the company does not have any such
separately delineated / designed “Prevention and
Detection Controls” to prevent, reduce, discover
the fraud and otherirregularities.

However, so far its other irregularities are
concerned, the company has been seen taking
rectification measures as and when required.

(7) Whether the company has “Whistle Blowing'
Policy?

(7) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us, the company does not have any such

policy.

(8) Whether the fraud policy has been
periodically reviewed and evaluated to
determine whether it was designed and
implemented to achieve optimal effectiveness?

(8) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us, the company does not have any such
fraud policy.

\'4

Assets (Including Inventory)

(1) What is the position regarding maintenance
of records such as fixed assets register etc?

(1) As reported in the audit report of previous three
accounting periods, the Fixed Assets Register is
not maintained in the hard copy prescribed for the
companies.

In lieu of this, the fixed assets position is prepared
by the company in the format prescribed for the
purpose.

(2) Whether the company has prescribed the
following in regard to the management of stores.

(a) Maximum and minimum limits of stores and
spares etc.

(b) Economic order quantity for procurement of
stores.

(2) Since the company does not have any activity
requiring procurement of stores for trading, the
matteris notapplicable toit.

(3) Whether ABC analysis has been Adopted to
control the inventory? If not, impact on inventory
may be analyzed.

(3) Since the company does not have any activity
requiring procurement of inventory for trading, the
matteris notapplicable to it.

(4) Whether regulations made for the purpose of
control over stores, including stock taking and
valuation of stock, stores, & Work —in-progress
at the end of the at the end of the fin. year are
adequate and duly enforced.

(4) As noted in previous para, the Company is not
required to regulate over trading stores and mfg. /
trading W.1.P etc. as ithas no such activity.
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(5) Whether the work in progress contains any | (5) The company does not have any
item, which has remained under work in | Revenue/Trading “Work In Progress” item.
progress, for an unduly long time? Attach alistof | Hence, not applicable.

such items indication amount, period of
pendency and reasons.

(6) Examine and comment of the system of | (6) Since the company does not have any activity
physical verification, valuation, treatment of non- | requiring procurement of inventory for trading, the
moving & slow moving items, their disposal and | matteris notapplicable toit.

abnormal al excess & shortages in respect of
closing stock items.

(7) Examine and comment on the system | (7) Since this is a state Govt. company, its assets
valuation of fixed assets, survey-off procedure & | are accounted for as per provisions of AS 12. Apart
provision for assets & specific capital spares | from this no valuation system has been formed for
surveyed off. Fixed assets etc.

(8) List out the surplus/obsolete/ non moving | (8) Since the company does not have any activity
items of stores.... Oflast3years. requiring procurement of inventory for trading, the
matteris notapplicable to it.

(9) Whether proper records are maintained for | (9) Since the company does not have any activity
inventories lying with third parties.... Or other | requiring procurement of inventory for trading, the
authorities? matter is not applicable toiit.

(10) Are there any lapses in internal control | (10) Since the company does not have any activity
system right from ordering...... of stores? If yes, | requiring procurement of inventory for trading, the
the same may be highlighted. matter is notapplicable to it.

(11) List out the assets Plant & Machinery items, | (11) No such case is there till the end of the year
which have not been use over a considerable | underaudit.

period of time (Say 5Years) and the reasons
thereof.

(12) Whether there are instances of huge losses | (12) Since the company does not have any activity
incurred due to sale of goods at prices lower than | involving sale of goods, the matter is not
the.......... balance sheetdate? applicable toit.

(13) Whether the norms for storage losses have | (13) Since the company does not have any activity
been fixed? What is the basis on which | requiring procurement of inventory for trading, the
...... regularized? Indicate abnormal storage..... | matteris notapplicable toit.

realized there against.

(14) Demurrage / Wharf age incurred..... (14) No such case was there during the year under
reasons thereof. audit.

(15) Whether the company has conducted | (15) Company has not conducted physical
physical verification of its fixed assets during the | verification of its F. Assets during the year under
year and a formal reportis being prepared forthe | audit.

same?

(16) Whether there is a policy to review and | (16) No such policy is formed for impairment of F.
implementimpairment of assets. Assets.
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Vil

Investment

(1) Whether the company has laid down an
investment policy duly approved by the
competent authority ? If yes, pl. indicate the
following:

(1) The company has not laid down / formed any
formal investment policy as this being a state
Govt. owned company, is required to invest its
surplus fund if any, only to another state govt.
owned company as per the directives of the Govt.
of Gujarat. Therefore, sub points Nos. (a) to (c) are
notapplicable.

(2) Whether the deposits with banks/ financial
institutions and others have been in accordance
with laws, rules regulations, Govt. Directives,
etc., as applicable.

(2) The deposits with financial institutions (i. e.,
GSFS) are made as per the Govt. directives.

(3) Whether there has been grant of large loans /
to or placement of deposits with other PSUs or
enterprise not related with the business of the
company.

(3) There are no large loans to any entity except
the company is giving schematic loans to the
eligible beneficiaries. The placement of deposits
with other PSU has been made as per Govt.
Directives only.

(4) Whether the company has significant
investment in an industry or product line noted
forrapid change?

(4) The company does not have any such
investment.

(5) Whether the investment made in
subsidiaries... in the value of investment.

(5) The company does not have any such
investment.

(6) Whether any surplus funds are invested? Is
there any effect on availability of funds for
working capital because of investment leading to
borrowing at higher rates?

(6) Yes, the surplus funds of the company are
invested. However, in our opinion, it has no effect
on the availability of funds for working capital.

(7) How often market value is ...... on sale of
investment.

(7) The company is investing its surplus fund as
fixed / liquid deposit only to another PSU as per
Govt. of Gujarat Directives.

Vil

Liabilities and Loans

(1) Give the total amount of loans (including
interest, penal interest, & commitment charges
separately) where defaults were made in
repayment as at the end of the accounting
period.

(1) No defaults were reported in re-payment of
loan from NBCFDC.

Total interest for the year is Rs. 4.71 Lac is
reported for the year under audit.

(2) Whether guarantee fee payable to the Govt.
of India as per terms of loan agreement had been
accounted for properly.

(2) Sofar no such guarantee fee is paid.

(3) Whether whole or any part of loans from Govt.
and / or interest accrued thereon have been
converted in to equity or waived by Govt.: if so, its
impact on financial position of the company.

(3) No such case is occurred noticed during the
year under audit.

(4) Are the terms of loan agreement such that
they make the entity especially vulnerable to
changesintheinterestrate?

(4) In our opinion the terms of loan agreement are
not such that changes in interest rate may make
the entity vulnerable.

/_6\ J
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(5) Check the loan profile of the company to find
out whether the high cost debts were swapped
with low cost market borrowings?

(5) The company does not have any market
borrowing.

(6) Whether there have been receipts of large
loans from other PSUs or enterprise not related
with the business of the company?

(6) No such case is noticed during the year under
audit.

(7) Whether any study was conducted to avail
any other instruments or derivatives instead of
high costloans?

(7) To the best of our knowledge & belief, no such
study was conducted by the company.

Award & Execution of Contracts

(1) Whether the company has devised a proper
system of tendering for awarding of various
contracts.

(1) The company has a system of tendering for
awarding of various contracts, if any.

(2) Whether the company has an efficient system
for monitoring & adjusting advances to
contractors/suppliers.

(2) Normally, the company makes payment to
contractors / suppliers after the services/goods
and their bills are received. No such advances are
seen paid during the year except Rs.32,26,100/-
and Rs. 5,67,282/- paid in previous years to a
state Govt. department.

(3) Whether the company settled all the issues
viz., Performance Guarantee (PG) Tests,
recovery of Liquidated Damages (LDs) and
financial payments etc., soon after the
commissioning of the project? Are there any
cases of inordinate delay without sufficient
jurisdiction?

(3) Not applicable as the company is not for setting
up any project.

(4) Whether there are any disputes/claims
unsettled foralongtime?

(4) At the end of the financial year, the company
does not have any issues related to project.
Hence, not applicable.

(5) What is the procedure followed by the
company for purchasing priority items? What is
the procedure for ascertaining ....... and goods
are purchased from a particular supplier?

(5) At the end of the financial year, the company
does not have any issues related to purchase of
goods.

Costing System

(1) Whether the company has any cost policy?

(1) To the best of our knowledge and belief the
company does not have any such policy.

(2) Are the cost accounts being reconciled with
financial accounts?

(2) Not applicable as the company is not set up for
the production/sale of any product.

(3) Whether the company is computing the cost
of major operations, jobs, products, processes
and services regularly? If not describe the
failure.

(3) To the best of our knowledge & belief, company
is not computing such cost of operation.

However, in lieu of computing such costs, the
company is arriving at reasonableness of the cost
of services / supply prevailing in the market or in
other such similar organizations.

/_7\ J
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(4) Whether the company has an effective
system of identification of idle labour hours and
idle machine hours.

(4) Since the company is not a manufacturing /
trading or service enterprise, the concept of idle
labour/ machine hours is not relevant.

(5) Was cost audit ordered in case of the
company? If so, .....latest cost audit report.

(5) Since the company is not a manufacturing /
trading or service enterprise, the cost audit system
is notapplicable.

(6) Examine the accounting treatment of rejects
& scraps for determination of cost.....
determining costs.

(6) Since the company is not a manufacturing /
trading or service enterprise, there does not arise
the matter of rejects & Scraps.

(7) Whether there is any system of evaluate the
abnormallosses.... Such losses.

(7) Since the company is not a manufacturing /
trading or service enterprise, there does not arise
the matter of loses.

(8) What is the method followed by the company
to charge overheads? How is the overhead.....
arrived at? In case of cost..... completely or not?

(8) Since the company is not a manufacturing /
trading or service enterprise, there does not arise
question of charging overheads.

Xl

Internal Audit System

(1) Whether the company is having Internal Audit
section manned by staff of their own or whether
the company has hired services of CAs as Int'l
Auditors? Give your comments o the I. A. system
stating whether its reporting, status, scope of
work, level of competence, etc., are adequate? If
not, describe shortcoming thereof. Is there .audit
observations?

(1) The company has hired services of CAs as its
Internal Auditor for FY 2019-20. Copy of internal
audit report dtd. 08/09/2020 is made available to
us.

(2) Whether the Int'l audit standard / manual /
guidelines have been prescribed and they are in
practice?

(2) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us, as well as from the verification of
contracts files, we noticed that no such the audit
standard / manual / guidelines have been
prescribed.

(3) Whether I. Audit reports were discussed by
the Audit Committee.

(3) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us the company has not formed Audit
Committee.

(4) Whether Internal Audit is independent and
reports directly to the Chairman / Head of the
company. ?

(4) Internal audit is independent and Internal audit
report dtd. 08/09/2020 is addressed to M. D. of the
company.

(5) If I. Audit was outsourced then whether the
selection process is fair and transparent?

(5) In selecting Internal Audit through outsourcing,
the selection process, in our opinion, is fair.

(6) Whether entities which are not under the
jurisdiction of the professional institute are being
given the work of internal audit?

(6) In selecting the outsourced agency for I. A. the
selected entity, in our opinion is within the
jurisdiction of professional institute.

(7) Does the I. A. report contain any serious
irregularity which needs immediate attention of
management/ Government?

(7) Yes. The internal audit report contains some
serious irregularity on “observations regarding
Book Keeping of Loan Accounting of

/_8\ J
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Beneficiaries” & “Other Observations”

Processing fees.

on

(8) What is the total impact of all shortcomings /
deficiencies pointed out in the latest I. Audit
report and pending for compliance as on date?

(8) Since the serious irregularities pointed out by
the Internal auditor are not quantified and also
looking to the nature of the serious irregularities, it
was not possible to quantify them during the
statutory audit.

(9) Whether mistakes /short comings pointed out
in the latest report is of the same kind / type as
pointed outin earlier reports.

(9) Yes.

Xl

Legal /Arbitration cases;

To the best of our information and explanations
given to us the company does not have any such
cases for the end of the year under audit.
Therefore sub points (1) to (4) of item No. Xll are
notapplicable toit.

X1

EDP Audit.

(1) Whether the organization has an approved |.
T, strategy or plan?

(1) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us the company has no |. T. strategy or
plan.

(2) If the auditee has computerized it operations
or part of it, assess and report, how much of the
datain the company is in electronic format, which
of the major areas such as Finance, Accounting,
Sales Acctg., Personnel Information Pay Roll,
materials / Inventory management, etc have
been computerized?

(2) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us the auditee company has
computerized it control Accounting records in full
and subsidiary records of its lending activities /
operations.

(3) Indicate how this impacts on your work of
auditing the accounts and whether your audit is
through or around the computer?

(3) Computerization of full accounting records
certainly help much in conducting the audit. Our
audit for the year was through for its control
accounting records.

However, the computerization of subsidiary
records of its lending activities could not be
covered under audit for want of non-reconciliation
/ non-validation it with the control financial records
forlastthree years.

(4) Has the company evolved proper security
policy for Data /S-W/H-W?

(4) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us the company does not have security
policy duly delineated. However, measures for
security of necessary Data /S-W/H-W are taken by
the company.

(5) Indentify the areas in which the auditor is of
the view that the built-in-checks and validation in
the computer environment are not adequate or
were not being exercised with proper authority?

(5) Based on our audit of the accounting records
computerized by the company, we are of the
opinion that either the control or subsidiary
accounting records are not being reconciled
validated either periodically or at the end of the
year to ensure the better preparation & formation
ofthe accounting data.

(410 )
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(6) Comment on any problem faced in extracting
information from computer files due to lack of
back up of past records or due to record
corruption. Is there a document retention policy?

(6) So far as control accounting records is
concerned no such problem was faced in
extracting information from computer files due to
lack of back up of past records or due to record
corruption.

Though the company does not have such policy
duly delineated. However, so far as the control
accounting records is concerned the
computerized accounting documents are retained
on annual basis.

(7) Whether any software is unutilized or
underutilized due to lack of trained staff or any
proper operation manual / documentation etc.

(7) Company has procured a separate S/W for
company's lending activities subsidiary
accounting records company.

However, to the best of our information and
explanations given to us this software is not fully
operative due to lack of trained staff or any proper
operation manual / documentation etc.

(8) Comment whether changes made in the S/W
have the approval of Management and the same
has been documented properly and the led time
given to the staff to get accustomed to it before
making it fully operational?

(8) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us, the approved changes were made in
subsidiary accounting S/Ws installed at the
company.

(9) Whether the BOD is briefed regularly about
the new | T strategy, if any, proposed to be
incorporated for the company as a whole, for
which large funds are sanctioned. This is
particularly relevant to organizations where the
entire | T activities is to be made on line in due
course.

(9) In our opinion, the auditee company has not
spared any large funds for getting its | T activity
online. Hence not applicable.

(10) Whether the systems department . before
final payment..... (both functions should be
separate with the user department involved in
the latter).

(10) The auditee company does not have any
separate system department. Therefore the
buying / hiring of EDP equipment is done directly
under the supervision of the management itself.

(11) Whether the company has detailed/
comprehensive list of all reports/statements
which can be generated by the systems in use.

(11) To the best of our information and
explanations given to us the company does not
have any such list.

(12) Whether there is an effective | T steering
Committee?

(12) As explained to us, the company does not
have any | T activities on large scale which may
require having a separate | T Steering Committee.

(13) Whether there exists effective disaster
recovery plan for EDP Department which is
periodically reviewed and evaluated?

(13) To the best of our information and
explanations given to us the company does not
have any such plan.

(14) Whether any of the findings and
recommendations noted in the EDP Audit Report
was considered significant and whether the
issue satisfactorily resolved?

(14) To the best of our information and
explanations given to us the company did not have
any such EDP audit.
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XIvV

Environmental Management

Activities of the company do not involve any
operation which is generating pollution. Hence,
notapplicable.

XV

Corporate Social Responsibility

Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 related to CSR are not applicable to the
company. Therefore point No. XV is not applicable
here.CSR Rules are not applicable to the
company under.

Xvi

General

General

(1) Indicate whether the company has entered
into a Memorandum of Understanding with its
administrative ministry?

(1) To the best of our information and explanation
given to us, the company has not entered into
MOU with its administrative ministry.

(2) Whether the contribution of employer and
employee to P. F. is kept separately out of
business and proper safeguard of the same is
taken care of?

(2) Yes.

(3) Does the company present a case of energy
audit? Specified agency.

(3) The company does not present a case of
energy audit. Hence not applicable.

(4) Where land acquisition is involved including
political parties.

(4) The company is not in the project set up activity
or any other activity involving land acquisitions.
Hence not applicable.

(5) Whether the company has done any merger
and acquisitions during the year?
......... sampling adopted may also be specified.

(5) The company did not have any such occasion
of mergers or acquisitions. Hence not applicable.
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Additional Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013

applicable from the year 2019-20 and onwards

Sr.
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Response / Remedial Measures

Whether the company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system? If yes,
the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT
system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if
any, may be stated.

Yes. Though the company has system in place to process
its accounting transactions through IT system. However,
all its transactions are not processed through a single and
integrated system.

Detailed and subsidiary transactions of its schematic
lending / recovery activities are accounted for and
processed through another IT based software which is
outside the main IT system of accounting. In our opinion,
the company does not have system of comparison /
matching and reconciliation of periodical results / output
of this software with its main / control accounting system.

As a result of this, there are cases of un-identified
transactions of lending / recoveries activities are
occurring for last three years and the company is
compelled to park all such un- identified transactions
through “Suspense A/c.” in its main accounting software
subject to comparison/ matching and reconciliation.

This leads to either understatement / overstatement of its
lending and recovery position individually and
understatement of its interestincome.

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/ write
off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by
a lender to the company due to the
company's inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may be stated.

So far, there are no such case of restructuring, waiver/
write off of any debts/loan/ interest etc.

Whether funds received/ receivable for
specific schemes from central/ state
agencies were properly accounted for/
utilized as per its term and conditions?
Listthe cases of deviation.

Yes. Funds received / receivable for specific schemes
from Central / State agencies were properly accounted
for/ utilized as per its term and conditions

Date: 07/11/2020
Place: Ahmedabad

For AD Ruparel & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 0126194W)
Sd/-
(CAAnilkumar D. Ruparel)
Partner
M. R.N. 035288
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( 7. Balance Sheet )
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2020 (Amt. in Rs.)
Sr. Particulars Note No.| As at 31/03/2020| As at 31/03/2019

| (EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(i) Shareholder's Fund

(a) Share Capital 3.1 40,000,000 40,000,000

(b) Reserves and Surplus 3.2 5,472,714 8,304,196

(c) Money received against Share Warrants - -
(ii) Share Application Money Pending Allotment 10,000,000 -
(iii) Non Current Liabilities

(a) Long Term Borrowings 3.3 391,819,634 262,516,829

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - - -
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities - -
(d) Long Term Provisions - -
(iv) Current Liabilities

(a) Short Term Borrowings 3.4 3,653,344 3,608,883
(b) Trade Payables - -
(c) Other Current Liabilities 3.5 554,999 146,954
(d) Short Term Provisions 3.6 14,011,651 7,035,772
TOTAL 465,512,342 318,003,751
Il |ASSETS
(i) Non Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets 3.7
- Tangible Assets - 11 9
- Intangible Assets - 3 3

- Capital Work In Progress - -

- Intangible Assets Under Development - -

(b) Non Current Investments - -

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - -

(d) Long Term Loans and Advances 3.8 190,889,070 147,000,857

(e) Other Non Current Assets - -

(ii) Current Assets
(a) Current Investments - - -

(b) Inventories - - -

(c) Trade Receivables - - -

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 3.9 270,306,045 168,832,659
(e) Short Term Loans and Advances 3.10 2,019,423 40,200
(f) Other Current Assets 3.11 2,297,790 2,130,023
TOTAL 465,512,342 318,003,751
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 1t0 8
As Per Our report of even date
For A D Ruparel & Co. For Gujarat Nomadic and
Chartered Accountants Denotified Tribes Development Corporation
FRN 0126194W
Sd/-
CA Anilkumar D Ruparel Sd/- Sd/-
Partner Director Managing Director
MRN : 035288
Place : Ahmedabad Sd/-
Date : 07/11/2020 Chairman
\. (53) J
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(

8. STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENDITURE

)

STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2020

For

Chartered Accountants
FRN 0126194W

As Per Our report of even date

A D Ruparel & Co.

Sd/-
CA Anilkumar D Ruparel Sd/-
Partner Director
MRN : 035288

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 07/11/2020

For Gujarat Nomadic and
Denotified Tribes Development Corporation

Sd/-

Managing Director

Sd/-

Chairman

(Amt. in Rs.)
Sr. Particulars Note | For the year| For the year
No. | ended 31 st| ended 31 st
March 2020 | March 2019
I |Revenue from Operations (Admin Grant) 4.1 15,303,847 16,724,746
Il |Other Income 4.1 2,278,328 796,490
Il | Total Revenue (1+11) 17,582,175| 17,521,236
IV |[Expenses
(a) Cost of Materials Consumed - -
(b) Purchase of Stock in Trade - -
(c) Changes in inventories - -
(d) Manufacturing and Other Direct Expenses - -
(e) Employee Benefit Expenses 4.2 3,652,845 3,224,493
(f) Finance Costs 4.3 11,900,795 5,442,368
(9) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 4.4 - -
(h) Administrative and Other Expenses 4.5 4,860,017 3,301,509
Total Expenses 20,413,657 11,968,370
V |Profit /(Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary (2,831,482) 5,552,866
items & Tax (11l-1V)
VI |Exceptional Items - -
VII|Profit /(Loos) before Extraordinary items and Tax (V-VI) (2,831,482) 5,552,866
VIl Extraordinary Items - -
IX |Profit /(Loss) Before Tax (VII-VIII) (2,831,482) 5,552,866
X |Tax Expense
(a) Current Tax - -
(b) Deferred Tax - -
Xl |Profit / (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations (IX-X) (2,831,482) 5,552,866
XII|Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations - -
Xl Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations - -
XIV|Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations after Tax (XII-XIII) - -
XV|Profit / (Loss) for the period (XI+XIV) (2,831,482) 5,552,866
XV [Earnings Per Equity Share
(a) Basic (7.08) 13.88
(b) Diluted (7.08) 13.88
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 1t08




~(5th Annual Report 2019-20

GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORP)-\

¢

9. Cash Flow Statement

)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2019-20

2019-20 2018-19

PARTICULARS

Amt. in Rs.

Amt. in Rs.

Amt. in Rs.

Amt. in Rs.

A [CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax and Extra Ordinary Items
Add back:

(a) Depreciation -
(b) Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset

(c) Miscellaneous Expenses (Amortized)
(d) Interest expenses

(e) Effect of Deferred Tax

Deduct:

(a) Interest income

11,900,795

10,893,598

-2,831,482

22,794,393

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

Adjustment For Working Capital Changes:
(a) Increase in Inventories

(b) Increase in Trade and Other Receivables
(c) Increase in Trade Payables

(c) Other Current Liabilities

-46,035,203

7,428,385

19,962,911

-38,606,818

5,433,117

10,342,180

-40,366,911

3,652,062

5,652,866

15,775,297

21,328,163

-36,714,849

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Deduct:
Direct Taxes paid (Net)

-18,643,907

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B [CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Outflow:

(a) Purchase of Fixed Assets -2
Inflow:

(a) Sale of Fixed Asset

(b) Interest Received

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

-10,893,598

-18,643,907

-10,893,600

C |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Inflow:

(a) Proceed from Loan (Net)

(b) Increase in Bank borrowings - Working Capital

(c) Issue of share capital

(d) Increase in Share Premium (Share Application Money)
Outflow:

(a) Interest Paid

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

132911688

10,000,000

-11,900,795

-29,537,507

131,010,893

NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

OPENING BALANCE- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
CLOSING BALANCE- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

Balances with Banks
Deposits with GSFS
Deposits with Banks

101,473,386

168,832,659
270,306,045

211,859,924
56,072,121
2,374,000

-4

-10,342,180

147,573,521

10,000,000

-5,433,117

-15,386,686

-15,386,686

-10,342,184

-25,728,870

152,140,404

126,411,534

42,421,125
168,832,659

105,979,494
57,763,165
5,090,000.00

Note: Previous Year's data has been regrouped or Rearranged wherever necessary
As Per Our report of even date

For A D Ruparel & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN 0126194W

Sd/-
CA Anilkumar D Ruparel Sd/-
Partner Director
MRN : 035288

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 07/11/2020

Sd/-

For Gujarat Nomadic and
Denotified Tribes Development Corporation

Managing Director

Sd/-

Chairman
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( 10. Significant Account Policies & Notes to the Accounts )

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2020

1. Background

The Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tribes Development Corporation is incorporated on

14th Day of August,2015. The entire paid-up equity share capital of the Company is held by

Government of Gujarat.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2.1 GeneralAccounting Policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and
in consonance with generally accepted accounting principles and mandatory
accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2.2 Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the relevant presentation
requirements of the Revised Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 under the
Historical cost convention on the basis of going concern and accrual unless otherwise
stated.

2.3 FixedAssets

Tangible Assets
Tangible Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and
rebates and include amounts added on revaluation, less accumulated depreciation
and impairment loss, if any. The cost of Tangible Assets comprises its purchase price,
borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and
adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets, if any.
Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less
accumulated amortisation / depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises
purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the
asset to its working condition for the intended use and net charges on foreign
exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations
attributable to the intangible assets, if any.
As per Accounting Standrad 12, the Grant is shown as deduction from the gross value
of the asset concerned in arriving at its book value. Where the whole of the cost of the
asset is spent from the grant, the said asset is shown in the balance sheet at nominal
value.

2.4 Taxation
The Income of the company is falling within the “Exemption” prescribed under section
10(26B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, hence no tax liability has been provided for the
year under audit.

2.5 Revenue Recognition
Income has been recognized when the right to receive the payment is established.
Labharthi Processing Fee receipts have been recognised on the basis of actual
receipt. Interest Income has been recognised on the basis of accrual basis.

2.6 Expenditure
Operating expenses of the current year are charged to the revenue in the same year.

2.7 Employees Benefits
The services of associated Govt. Depts. Employees are being taken.

. e ) J
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2.8 Earningper Share
Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing net profit after tax for the year
attributable to equity share holders of the company by the weighted avarage number of
equity share issued during the year. Diluted earning per share is calculated by dividing
net profit attributable to equity share holders (after adjustment for dilluted earnings) by
average number of weighted equity shares outstanding during the year.

2.9 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substanial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised
when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and itis probable that there
will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are
disclosed inthe Notes, if any.

2.10 Depreciation
Depreciation,, If any, has been provided for current year as per Sch. Il of the
CompaniesAct2013..

2.11 Cash Flow Satements
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is
adjusted for the effects of transections of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accurals
of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

212 Grant
Administrative Grant and Other Revenue Grants have been credited to profit & Loss
Statement. Grants related to depreciable assets are treated as deferred income
which is recognized in the Profit & Loss statement on a systematic and rational basis
over the useful life of the asset. Such allocation to income is usually made over the
periods and in proportions in which depreciation on related asset is charged.

2.13 Segment Reporting
The Company is engaged in only one Segment i.e. Financial Services of Providing
Loans at concessional rate of interest as determined by respective lending institution
to nomadic and denotified tribes. Company is engaged in providing loans only in State
of Gujarat and geographically there is only one segment.
As the geographical and activity wise there is only one segment, separate reporting is
not required as all the details of Profit and Loss statement and Schedules attached to it
gives the details required.

2.14 Related Party Transactions
The Company has not entered into any related party transaction except as mentioned
in Note No. 8

3. Notesreferred tointhe Balance Sheet are as follows:
3.1 Share Capital

(Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31/03/2020 | As at 31/03/2019
(i)  Authorized Capital
10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 Each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
(i)  Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital
4,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 Each, fully paid up 40,000,000 40,000,000
Total 40,000,000 40,000,000
\ (57) y




~(5th Annual Report 2019-20 ————(GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORP. )~

Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

(Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31/03/2020 | As at 31/03/2019
(1) Equity Shares
No. of Equity Shares at the beginning of reporting period 400,000 300,000
Add:  No. of Equity Shares issued during the period - 100,000
Less: No. of Equity Shares bought back during the period -
No. of Equity Shares at the end of the reporting period 400,000 400,000

List of the shareholders holding more than five percent of shares in the company as at the Balance Sheet date:

Names of the shareholder

As at 31/03/2020

No. of Shares

On behalf of Government of Gujarat
H'ble Governor of Gujarat

399,000

Other disclosures related to Share Capital required as per Revised Schedule VI:

Particulars

As at 31/03/2020

Balance Sheet date

Aggregate number of Equity Shares allotted as fully paid up by way of
(i) bonus shares during the period of Five years immediately preceding the

years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date

(i)  [Aggregate number of Equity Shares bought back during the period of Five

3.2 Reserves and Surplus (Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31/03/2020 | As at 31/03/2019
(1) Capital Reserve - -

Opening Balance - -

Add:  Appropriation during the period - -

Less: Written back during the period - -

Closing Balance - -
(iii)  Surplus

Opening Balance 8,304,196 2,751,330

Add:  Profit/ (Loss) for the year as per P&L Statement (2,831,482) 5,552,866

Add:  Grant for office Renovation - -

Add: Differed Tax Liability - -

Net Profit available for Appropriation 5,472,714 8,304,196

Closing Balance 5,472,714 8,304,196

Grand Total 5,472,714 8,304,196

3.3 Other Current Liabilities (Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31/03/2020 | As at 31/03/2019

Loans
(i) Secured - -
(i)  Unecured

Loan by NBCFDC 10,243,962 13,882,392
Loan for Beneficiary by Govt. of Gujarat 370,075,672 238,525,554
Matching Contribution by Govt. of Gujarat 11,500,000 6,500,000
Total 391,819,634 258,907,946
\ (58)
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3.4 Current Liabilities (Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
Short Term Borrowings
Loan by NBCFDC 3,653,344 3,608,883
Total 3,653,344 3,608,883

3.5 Other Current Liabilities (Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31/03/2020 | As at 31/03/2019
Sundry Creditors for less than 6 Months 554,999 146,954
Total 554,999 146,954

3.6 Short Term Provisions (Amt. in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
Provision for Statutory Audit Fees - 30,000
TDS Payable 21,931 8,230
GPF Payable 10,000 35,000
Govt. Insurance Payable 600 180
Honarium Payable 25,000 25,000
Salary Payable - 235,376
Manpower Outsourcing Charges Payable - 119,042
Interest Payable to GoG 13,772,485 6,426,359
Rent Payable - -
Accounting Fees Payable 92,040 70,200
Internal Audit Fees Payable 56,050 51,300
GST Payable 3,311 -
Provision for Reimbursement Expenses - -
Travelling Expenses - -
Professional Tax Payble 2,600 3,000
CPF 23,634 12,230
Income Tax 4,000 4,000
Provision for Petrol Expenses - 11,295
Employee State Provident fund - 420
Provision for Water Exp - 1,840
Provision for Xerox Exp - 2,300
Total 14,011,651 7,035,772
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3.8 Long Term Loans & Advances (Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31/03/20 As at 31/03/19
Advance Receivable in cash or kind (As per List) 190,889,070 147,000,857
Total 190,889,070 147,000,857

3.9 Cash and Cash Equivalents (Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31/03/20 As at 31/03/19
Balances with Banks 211,859,924 103,979,494
Cash on Hand - R
Bank in Transit - 2,000,000
Deposits with GSFS 56,072,121 57,763,165
Deposits with Denabank 2,374,000 5,090,000
Total 270,306,045 168,832,659

3.10 Short Term Loans and Advances (Amt. in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31/03/20

As at 31/03/19

(i) Other Short Term Loans and Advances
(a) Secured

(b)  Unsecured, Considered Good (As per List) 2,019,423 40,200
(¢)  Unsecured, Considered Doubtful - -
Less: Provision for Doubtful Loans - -
Total 2,019,423 40,200
3.11 Other Current Assets (Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31/03/20 As at 31/03/19
Prepaid Insurance 24,933 28,652
TDS Receivable 15,190 -
Interest Receivable 2,257,667 2,101,371
Total 2,297,790 2,130,023
4. Notes referred to in the Statement of Profit and Loss are as follows:
4.1 Revenue (Amt. in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31/03/20

As at 31/03/19

Revenue From Operation

Administrative Grant 4,410,249 6382566
Interest Income - Labarthi 10,892,548 10,342,180
Interest Income - Labarthi - Vehicle Loan 1,050 -
Total 15,303,847 16,724,746
Particulars As at 31/03/20 As at 31/03/19
Other Income
Interest on Income Tax Refund 1,660 -
Interest Income 2,141,118 463,090
Processing Fees - Labharthi - 3,600
Misc Income 135,550 329,800
Total 2,278,328 796,490




~(5th Annual Report 2019-20 ————(GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORP. )~

4.2 Employee Benefit Expenses (Amt. in Rs.)
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31/03/20 31/03/19
Salary & Wages 3,652,845 3,224,493
Total 3,652,845 3,224,493
4.3 Finance Cost (Amt. in Rs.)
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particul
artictfars 31/03/20 31/03/19
Bank & Other Charges - 9,251
Interest Payment to NBCFDC 350,677 400,711
Interest payment to GoG 11,550,118 5,032,406
Total 11,900,795 5,442,368
4.4 Depreciation and Amortization Expenses (Amt. in Rs.)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31/03/20 31/03/19
Depreciation on Fixed Assets - -
Total - -
4.5 Administrative and Other Expenses (Amt. in Rs.)
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31/03/20 31/03/19

Advertising Exp 130,308 -
AC Repairing 1,500 -
Aacounting Fees 92,040 70,200
Audit Fees - 30,000
Camp Expenses - 60,010
Car Insurance 30,919 33,976
Catering Exp. 52,050 -
Conveyence Exp. 1,264 -
Car Rent Exp 224,774 -
Car Repair Exp. 57,282 86,114
Computer Printer repair exp 600 34,201
Contingency exp - 59,971
Courier 1,490 -
Electricity Expenses 129,533 -
HRA 493 -
Honarium to Directors 300,000 330,000
Internal Audit Fees 56,050 51,300
Telephone Exp - 8,146
Round Off - 4
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Meeting Exp. 126,875 68,440
Moblie Exp 15,000 18,000
News Paper Exps 3,776 -
Kasar / Vatav (9)

Office Exp. 120,080 41,982
Other Exp. 85 -
Manpower Outsourcing Charges 886,132 771,025
Petrol Exp 270,071 244,739
Photography Charges 486,200 19,600
Plat Printing Exp. 5,050 -
Launch Exp - 37,905
Printing Exp. 144,168 195,016
Prior Period Expenses 115,021 78,380
Professional Chareges 222,000 244,320
Reimbursement Exp 34,650 46,000
Printer refillig Exp. 13,275 -
Printer Service Exp. 5,550 -
Repairing Expenses 5,400 -
SMS Service Charges 5,310 -
Sitting Fees to Directors - 21,000
Postage Stamp Exps. 40,000 30,000
Stationery & Printing Exp 73,615 63,919
Tea & Food Exp 59,910 100,470
Translation Charges 14,280 14,250
Traveling Exp 254 427 414,133
Travelling Allowance 284 65,402
Water Exp. 25,200 28,880
Xerox Exp. 33,391 24,126
Shibir Exp. 821,503 -
Recharge Exp 470 10,000
TOTAL 4,860,017 3,301,509
5. Payment to Auditors: (Amt. in Rs.)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31/03/20 31/03/119
(i) As Auditor - 30,000
(ii) For Taxation Matters - -
(i) ~ For Company Law Matters - -
(iv)  For Others - -
Total - 30,000




~(5th Annual Report 2019-20 ————(GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORP. )~

6. Earnings Per Share has been computed as under:-

Current Year Current Year
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

Amt. in Rs. Amt. in Rs.
Profit/(Loss) After Tax (PAT) (2,831,482) 5,552,866
Add / (Less): Preference Dividend & Tax thereon. - -
Add/(Less):Prior Period Adjustments(Net) - -
Profit/Loss For The Reporting Period (2,831,482) 5,552,866
Number of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 400,000 400,000
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 400,000 400,000

for diluted EPS

Basic EPS (7.08) 13.88
Diluted EPS (7.08) 13.88

As Per Our report of even date
For A D Ruparel & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN 0126194W

Notes to Accounts 1 to 8 form an integral part of financial statements.

For Gujarat Nomadic and
Denotified Tribes Development Corporation

Sd/-
CA Anilkumar D Ruparel Sd/- Sd/-
Partner Director Managing Director
MRN : 035288
Place : Ahmedabad Sd/-
Date : 07/11/2020 Chairman
. (oA )
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List of Accounts forming part of Notes to Accounts

Long Term Loans and Advances (Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
Labarthi Loans 187,634,915 143,204,975
Adv. to R & B Deptt. for Electrification 25,555 567,282
Adv. to R & B Deptt. for Office Renovation 3,226,100 3,226,100
Deposit to Kalptaru Filling Station 2,500 2,500
Total 190,889,070 147,000,857
Short Term Loans and Advances (Amt. in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31/03/2020

As at 31/03/2019

(i) Other Short Term Loans and Advances
(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured, Considered Good

Deposit for Rent 9,600 9,600
Deposit for Light 21,000 21,000
Recoverable from Dena Bank 1,979,223 -
Other Advances 9,600 9,600
Labarthi Contribution Receivable - -
2,019,423 40,200

(c) Unsecured, Considered Doubtful
Less: Provision for Doubtful Loans - -
Total 2,019,423 40,200
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Gujarat Nomadic And De-notified Tribes Dev. Corporation Gandhinagar
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS OF F. Y. 2019-20

1.0 Duringthe yearthe company has received Rs.100,00,000/- as application money, allotment of which is not
donetill year end.

2.0 As per lending policy of NBCFDC, as accepted and approved by the State Government and the
Corporation, the State Government is required to contribute 5%/10% (Scheme wise) as its matching
share of the loans disbursed to beneficiaries. During the year 2019-20,the State Government has given
amount of Rs.12,00,00,000/- (P.Y.Rs. 14,00,00,000), towards the matching contribution of loan
Rs.50,00,000/- (P.Y. Rs.30,00,000/-). This matching contribution is accounted for on receipt basis only.

The fund received by the company for its lending activities either from agencies or from State Govt. has
been accounted for as per guideline of the scheme provided by the agency / State Govt.

2.1 As per lending policy of NBCFDC, the company is required to receive the beneficiary's share of cost in
cash. Such contribution is adjusted, at the very outset from the release of sanctioned loan amount and the
net outstanding loan is shown at the adjusted balance in the books of account.

2.2 As per resolution No.VIJAK/BONI/GUVVVN/SIDHA DHIRAN/2017-18/598-606 dated 18/08/2017, the
rate of interest @ 3.5% /4% on educational loan and @ 4% /5%/ 6% on other loans disbursed by Govt. of
Gujarat has been prescribed. Accordingly, provision of interest on loans to beneficiaries has been
accounted for in the books of accounts atthese rates.

2.3 InterestrateonLoans:
The Corporation is in the activities of financing to the Nomadic and De-notified tribes of the state at varying
interest rate per annum as given below, and the following kind of loans have been disbursed to
beneficiaries during the FY 2019-20:

Sr. Beneficiary/Borrower Category Interest charged by Corporation
1 Micro Finance 4% /5%

2 Education Loan 3.5%14%

3 Loan-Vehicle for transportation 6%

2.4 As observed from the company accounts, the interest on some Schematic loans accounts to the
beneficiaries, to whom the loans were given in the previous years, is not provided on account of non-
validation of software data where beneficiary-wise data is processed for different purposes. Since the
amount of such interest is not worked out, the effect thereof on Excess of Expenditures of the year could
not be measured.

2.5 Similarly, due to non-validation of Loan release & recoveries of Schematic Loan to beneficiaries accounts,
there are some beneficiaries account which show credit balance, instead of showing debit balances as at
the end of the year in their accounts.

2.6 Disbursementof Loans to and recovery from beneficiaries:

During the year the company has disbursed total sum of about Rs. 4.30Crore (P. Y. Rs.5.29 Crore) towards
the disbursement of different loans. However, during the accounting process of these loans, the
beneficiaries and their recoveries of about Rs.22.55 Lakh (Cr.) could not be identified. As a result, such
loans recoveries of Rs.22.55 Lakh is parked under the head Suspense A/c. (P.Y.Rs. 8.42 Lakh).As a
result, the individual borrower / beneficiary accounts do not reflect the correct amount of loans disbursed
to the beneficiaries and correct interest charging to that extent.

2.7 The company had paid an amount of Rs.32,26,100/-for the work ofoffice renovationin F.Y. 2015-16 and in
2017-18 Rs.5,67,282/- ( out of which Rs. 541727/- were transferred to electric installation during the year
2019-20) for the work of office electrification to R&B Department of Govt. Of Gujarat. The said amounts
have been given as advance based on the estimated cost given to the Corporation. The work of office
renovation and electrification has been completed by R&B Department. However, despite of the

. C7e) J
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Corporation's follow up, no details or documentation of the work completion has been given by R & B
Department. Under the circumstances, the amounts given to R&B department have been classified under
Long Term Loans and Advances.

2.8 In the opinion of Company, all applicable Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India have been followed and complied with, considering the extent of applicability in view
of the nature of activities carried on by the Corporation and its organizational set up.

2.9 Remunerationto Directors:
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Salary to Managing Director 8,50,550 6,40,232
Leave Salary &Pension Contr. - -

Sub-Total 8,50,550 6,40,232
Honorarium to Chairman 3,00,000 3,30,000
And Vice Chairman

Sitting Fees - 21,000
Sub-Total 3,00,000 3,51,000
Grand Total 11,50,550 9,91,232

2.10 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to make them
comparable with the current year's figures.

211 Balances of Loans & Advances, Creditors, Other Liabilities and Receivables are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation, if any, with the respective parties and subject to that, provisions for all
liabilities are adequate in the opinion of the corporation.

2.12 Foreign Currency transaction:

There are no foreign currency transactions for the financial year ending on 31/03/2020.

2.13 The Company has been exempted by the Reserve Bank of India from registration as NBFC vide its letter
N0.2971/01/09.001/2015-16 dated 09-06-2016for the time being.

2.14 All known liabilities have been provided for except Contingent liabilities not provided for are Rs.Nil.
(P.Y.Rs. Nil).
Notes to Accounts 1 to 8 form anintegral part of financial statements.
As perourreport of even date

As Per Our report of even date

For A D Ruparel & Co. For Gujarat Nomadic and
Chartered Accountants Denotified Tribes Development Corporation
FRN 0126194W

Sd/-
CA Anilkumar D Ruparel Sd/- Sd/-
Partner Director Managing Director
MRN : 035288
Place : Ahmedabad Sd/-
Date : 07/11/2020 Chairman
. SR y,
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C 11. Proxy Form (MGT-11) )

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN :
Name of Company :

Registered Office :

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DPID
I/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company. Hereby

appoint as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
5th Annual General Meeting/Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the company, to be held
on _Tuesday  the 12th gay of January = 2021 at 13.30 at Board Room,

, Gandhinagar and at any

adjournment thereof inrespect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him
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Resolutions No

Sr.No Resolution(S) Vote

For | Against

1 Consider and adopt:

a) To receive, consider and adopt the financial statement
(Standalone) i.e. the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31st
March, 2020, Statement of Income & Expenditure for the
period from 01/04/2019 to 31/03/2020, Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2020 together
with the Report of the Board of Directors, and Auditors and
C &AGthereon.

b) To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the
F.Y. 2020-21 appointed by Comptroller & Auditor
General of India.

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.Affix Revenue Stamps

Signed this day of 20

Signature of Shareholder  Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the shareholder

Rs. 1/-
Revenue
Stamp

Across Revenue Stamp

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the Company and shall prove his identity at the
time of attending the meeting.
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( 12. Attendance Slip )

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

5th Annual General Meeting on , 2020

Full name of the members attending

(In block capitals)

Ledger Folio No. /Client ID No. No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy

(To befilled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

| hereby record my presence at the 5th Annual General Meeting of Gujarat Nomadic and
Denotified Tribe Development Corporation on the day of 12th January 2021.

(Member's /Proxy's Signature)
Note:

1)  Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since
further copies will not be available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company
notless than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting.

3) AProxyneed notbe a memberofthe Company.

4) Inthe case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person
or by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders.
Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of
Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from
attending in person and voting at the meeting.

Member's / Proxy Name Member's / Proxy's Signature
in BLOCK LETTERS
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